

KANDIDATUDDANNELSEN I KULTUR, KOMMUNIKATION OG GLOBALISERING, 2016

CAND.MAG. (MA) AALBORG

MODULER SOM INDGÅR I STUDIEORDNINGEN

INDHOLDSFORTEGNELSE

Globale processer 2018/2019	3
Videnskabsteori og metodologi 2018/2019	5
Kulturelle og kommunikative aspekter af globale processer 2018/2019	7
Anvendt metode 2018/2019	9
Projektorienteret forløb, (praktikophold i Danmark eller i udlandet) 2018/2019	11
Kandidatspeciale 2018/2019	15
Emnestudie I 2018/2019	17
Akademisk faglig formidling, skriftlig 2018/2019	19
Arktiske befolkningers kultur, samfund og historie 2018/2019	21
Emnestudie II 2018/2019	23
Akademisk faglig formidling, skriftlig 2018/2019	25
Arktis i den globale verden 2018/2019	27

GLOBALE PROCESSER 2018/2019

MODULETS INDHOLD, FORLØB OG PÆDAGOGIK

The module comprises courses within the areas of globalisation and global processes as well as a project based study of a selected subject within the scope of this theme.

The project will be written on the basis of joint courses, in addition to one or a number of stream courses. As outlined in section 5, subsection 3, students' choice of courses/subjects for the project of this semester will not be binding as regards specialisation wishes, if any.

LÆRINGSMÅL

VIDEN

- globalisation theories and global processes, based on the highest level of international research within the field
- · relevant cultural, social, political and economic developments
- · reflection on a scientific basis on selected culture and communication theories

FÆRDIGHEDER

- · identifying scientific international and intercultural issues relating to the areas of the module
- assessing and choosing among globalisation theories, methods and tools and, on this background, substantiating
 the choices made and setting up relevant models for analysis and problem solving, critical analysis, discussion and
 communication of knowledge of global processes
- · reflecting on a scientific basis on selected globalisation theories and global processes

KOMPETENCER

- delimitation and analysis of complex international and/or intercultural issues in a creative, independent and methodologically well-founded manner
- · launching and implementing disciplinary and cross-disciplinary cooperation on global processes
- · independent continuation of personal academic development and specialisation within the selected area.

OMFANG OG FORVENTET ARBEJDSINDSATS

20 ECTS

EKSAMEN

Prøvens navn	Global Processes
Prøvefor m	Skriftlig og mundtlig The examination will take the form of a conversation between the student(s), the examiner and the other internal examiner on the basis of a project report prepared by the student(s). The project report will be viewed as the joint responsibility of the group, and it must not exceed 25 pages per student, or 30 pages if the report is prepared by one individual student.
	Duration of examination: 20 minutes per student and 10 minutes per group for voting and announcement of the result, up to a maximum total of two hours for groups and 30 minutes for individual examinations. The stipulated time intervals include voting and announcement of result.

ECTS	20
Tilladte hjælpem idler	Alle skriftlige og alle elektroniske hjælpemidler
Bedøm melsesf orm	7-trins-skala
Censur	Intern prøve
Vurderin gskriteri er	Evaluation: grading according to the 7-point scale. A combined grade will be awarded for the written and oral part of the examination. Emphasis will be placed on the written performance.

Engelsk titel	Global processes
Modulkode	KACCG20161
Modultype	Projekt
Varighed	1 semester
Semester	Efterår
ECTS	20
Undervisningssprog	Engelsk
Tomplads	Ja
Undervisningssted	Campus Aalborg
Modulansvarlig	Martin Bak Jørgensen

Studienævn	Studienævnet for Tværkulturelle Studier
Institut	Institut for Kultur og Globale Studier
Fakultet	Det Humanistiske Fakultet

VIDENSKABSTEORI OG METODOLOGI 2018/2019

MODULETS INDHOLD, FORLØB OG PÆDAGOGIK

This module comprises teaching of philosophy of science and methodology with a main emphasis on philosophy of science and methods related to international and intercultural issues, within the humanistic and social sciences.

LÆRINGSMÅL

VIDEN

- · central aspects of philosophy of science and methods related to international and intercultural processes
- · reflection on the relation of different methods to paradigms of philosophy of science

FÆRDIGHEDER

- · assessment and choice of quantitative and qualitative methods, including methods of text and discourse analysis
- · argumentation and communication of methodological choices

KOMPETENCER

• independently, and on the basis of critical methodological considerations, designing optimal research strategies in relation to relevant issues within culture, communication and global studies.

OMFANG OG FORVENTET ARBEJDSINDSATS

5 ECTS

EKSAMEN

Prøvens navn	Videnskabsteori og metodologi
Prøvefo rm	Aktiv deltagelse og/eller skriftlig opgave The examination is completed by satisfactory and active participation in the module, i.e. a minimum of 80% attendance, contribution to discussion sessions of the module through oral presentation and active participation and completion of set tasks, which will be part of a portfolio. Any re-examination is a 2-day take-home assignment given by the examiner on the basis of the curriculum of the module in Philosophy of Science and Methodology. The assignment response paper must not exceed 10 pages. The assignment paper will be evaluated by the examiner; in case of a fail grade, the assignment paper will also be evaluated by another internal examiner.
ECTS	5
Tilladte hjælpe midler	Alle skriftlige og alle elektroniske hjælpemidler

Bedøm melsesf orm	Bestået/ikke bestået
Censur	Intern prøve
Vurderin gskriteri er	The examination should demonstrate that the student fulfils the objectives outlined as regards knowledge, understanding, skills and competencies.

Engelsk titel	Philosophy of Science and Methodology
Modulkode	KACCG20162
Modultype	Kursus
Varighed	1 semester
Semester	Efterår
ECTS	5
Undervisningssprog	Engelsk
Tomplads	Ja
Undervisningssted	Campus Aalborg
Modulansvarlig	Martin Bak Jørgensen

Studienævn	Studienævnet for Tværkulturelle Studier
Institut	Institut for Kultur og Globale Studier
Fakultet	Det Humanistiske Fakultet

KULTURELLE OG KOMMUNIKATIVE ASPEKTER AF GLOBALE PROCESSER

2018/2019

MODULETS INDHOLD, FORLØB OG PÆDAGOGIK

This module comprises classes in cultural and communicative processes as well as a project based study of a selected subject within the scope of this theme.

The project will be written on the basis of joint courses, in addition to one or a number of stream courses. Should the student wish to specialise, the project must be written within the framework of one of the four streams

LÆRINGSMÅL

VIDEN

- cultural and communicative aspects of global processes, based on international research at the highest level within this field
- cultural, social, political and economic developments which are relevant in relation to cultural and communicative processes
- theoretical knowledge of communication between cultures and social identity formation processes in the global world
- · reflection on a scientific basis on selected culture and communication theories

FÆRDIGHEDER

- Identification of scientific international and intercultural issues relating to the module area: cultural and communicative processes
- assessing and choosing among culture and communication theories, methods and tools and on this background
 in substantiating choices and setting up relevant models of analysis
- critical analysis, discussion and communication of knowledge on cultural and communicative aspects of global processes

KOMPETENCER

- delimiting and analysing complex international and/or intercultural communicative processes in a creative, independent and methodologically well-founded manner
- launching and implementing disciplinary and cross-disciplinary cooperation on cultural and communicative aspects
 of global processes
- within the selected area, assuming independent responsibility for personal academic development and specialisation

OMFANG OG FORVENTET ARBEJDSINDSATS

20 ECTS

EKSAMEN

Prøvens	Cultural and Communicative Aspects of Global Processes
navn	

Prøvefor m	Skriftlig og mundtlig The examination will take the form of a conversation between the student(s), the examiner and the other internal examiner on the basis of a project report prepared by the student(s). The project report will be viewed as the joint responsibility of the group, and it must not exceed 25 pages per student, or 30 pages if the report is prepared by one individual student. Duration of examination: 20 minutes per student and 10 minutes per group for voting and announcement of the result, up to a maximum total of two hours for groups and 30 minutes for individual examinations. The stipulated time intervals include voting and announcement of result.
ECTS	20
Tilladte hjælpem idler	Alle skriftlige og alle elektroniske hjælpemidler
Bedøm melsesf orm	7-trins-skala
Censur	Ekstern prøve
Vurderin gskriteri er	The project report and the oral examination should demonstrate that the student fulfils the objectives outlined above as regards knowledge, understanding, skills and competencies.
	Re-examinations will be held according to the rules in force on group examinations as stipulated in the Examination Order.

Engelsk titel	Cultural and Communicative Aspects of Global Processes
Modulkode	KACCG20163
Modultype	Projekt
Varighed	1 semester
Semester	Forår
ECTS	20
Undervisningssprog	Engelsk
Tomplads	Ja
Undervisningssted	Campus Aalborg
Modulansvarlig	Martin Bak Jørgensen

Studienævn	Studienævnet for Tværkulturelle Studier
Institut	Institut for Kultur og Globale Studier
Fakultet	Det Humanistiske Fakultet

ANVENDT METODE

2018/2019

MODULETS INDHOLD, FORLØB OG PÆDAGOGIK

This module comprises stream specific workshops within method application. Students in the cross-disciplinary generalist stream (who do not wish to specialise) may choose freely among the workshops offered.

LÆRINGSMÅL

VIDEN

- · central methodological issues within the selected stream
- · reflection on these on a scientific basis

FÆRDIGHEDER

- · designing research strategies in relation to concrete issues in a methodologically conscious manner
- assessing and selecting among the methods and research strategies of the disciplinary area
- · setting up new models for analysis and problem solving
- communicating knowledge of methodological considerations concerning specific international and/or intercultural issues

KOMPETENCER

- translating knowledge of methods and research design into concrete tools of problem analysis within the selected stream
- within the selected area, assuming independent responsibility for personal academic development and specialisation

UNDERVISNINGSFORM

This module comprises stream specific workshops within method application. Students in the cross-disciplinary generalist stream (who do not wish to specialise) may choose freely among the workshops offered.

OMFANG OG FORVENTET ARBEJDSINDSATS

5 ECTS

EKSAMEN

Prøvens navn	Applied Methods
Prøveform	Skriftlig The examination is a 7-day assignment given by the examiner on the basis of the curriculum of the course in stream specific method application.
	The assignment response paper must be prepared individually by the student and must not exceed 10 pages.
ECTS	5
Tilladte hjælpemidler	Alle skriftlige og alle elektroniske hjælpemidler

Bedømmelsesfo rm	7-trins-skala
Censur	Intern prøve
	The examination should demonstrate that the student fulfils the objectives outlined above as regards knowledge, understanding, skills and competencies.

Engelsk titel	Applied Methods
Modulkode	KACCG20164
Modultype	Kursus
Varighed	1 semester
Semester	Forår
ECTS	5
Undervisningssprog	Engelsk
Tomplads	Ja
Undervisningssted	Campus Aalborg
Modulansvarlig	Martin Bak Jørgensen

Studienævn	Studienævnet for Tværkulturelle Studier
Institut	Institut for Kultur og Globale Studier
Fakultet	Det Humanistiske Fakultet

PROJEKTORIENTERET FORLØB, (PRAKTIKOPHOLD I DANMARK ELLER I UDLANDET)

2018/2019

MODULETS INDHOLD, FORLØB OG PÆDAGOGIK

he project oriented course (internship) and the element-based project work will be evaluated in two separate examinations (examinations 5 and 6), each of which will correspond to 15 ECTS, in total 30 ECTS credits.

The module comprises:

Part 1: a project oriented course (internship) in an institution, organisation or company in Denmark or abroad and a report on experience gained during the internship.

Part 2: an element-based project related to the internship.

In order to complete the module, students must pass both examinations.

The project oriented course (internship) may take place in an institution, organisation or enterprise abroad or in Denmark, where the student works with issues which are relevant to the programme, cf. section 8, subsection 2. For students who have chosen to specialise within Arctic Studies, the project oriented course must be topically relevant to this area specialisation. The project oriented course must be of the duration of at least three months and must possess an international or intercultural dimension. Suggestions made by the student as regards the subject of a project oriented course must be approved in advance by the study board.

Upon approval by the study board, the student may replace the project oriented internship by a student mobility stay at a university abroad or in Denmark offering courses at master level within central disciplinary areas of the programme, possessing an international or intercultural dimension and corresponding to 30 ECTS, cf. section 8, subsection 2. Study activities with appertaining examinations at the selected university must be approved in advance by the study board and will then replace the module "Project oriented course" with appertaining examinations.

LÆRINGSMÅL

VIDEN

- one or more areas of the programme disciplines through encounter with a specific, relevant context
- reflection on selected issues of practical relevance on the basis of theoretical knowledge of international and/or intercultural processes

FÆRDIGHEDER

- identifying scientific issues within one or a number of the disciplinary areas of the programme of relevance to the internship organisation
- assessing and choosing among scientific theories and methods, and, on the background of these, substantiating choices made and setting up relevant models for analysis and problem solving
- producing independent and focused analyses of issues within one or a number of the disciplinary areas of the programme through investigations in the internship organisation
- · communicating these to peers and non-specialists

KOMPETENCER

- · delimiting and analysing issues of practical relevance
- · adding a practice-oriented dimension to already existing knowledge
- translating disciplinary theoretical knowledge into practice in an international and/or intercultural perspective
- · independently pursuing personal competency development in relation to issues of practical relevance
- · entering into disciplinary and cross-disciplinary cooperation in an organisation
- · assuming professional responsibility and, on this background, carrying out a given task
- managing work and development situations in international or intercultural environments, which are complex, unpredictable and require new models for problem solving.

EKSAMEN

FORUDSÆTNING FOR INDSTILLING TIL PRØVEN

• Only students who have completed examinations in the Master's programme corresponding to a minimum of 20 ECTS can be enrolled in this module.

Prøve ns navn	Project Oriented Course (internship in Denmark or abroad)
Prøve form	Skriftlig og mundtlig The examination comprises the completion of a project oriented course (internship) of a duration of at least three months in an institution, organisation or company in Denmark or abroad in which the student works on tasks relevant to the Master's programme, and the submission of a report on experience gained during the internship. Completion of the internship must be documented by a host institution statement. On the basis of this statement it will be decided if the student has worked satisfactorily at the host institution on tasks relevant to the Master's programme. In addition, the student must submit a non-academic report on experience gained during the internship of no more than 3 pages. In this report, the student must reflect on and explain practical, social and other relevant experience gained during the internship. In order to complete the module, students must submit the report on their experience.
ECTS	15
Tilladt e hjælp emidl er	Alle skriftlige og alle elektroniske hjælpemidler
Bedø mmel sesfor m	Bestået/ikke bestået
Cens ur	Intern prøve
Vurde ringsk riterier	Examinations in Project Oriented Course and Internship Project should collectively demonstrate that the student fulfils the objectives outlined above as regards knowledge and understanding, skills and competencies.

Prøve ns navn	Internship in Denmark or abroad
Prøvef orm	Skriftlig The examination consists of element-based project work which is based on an issue relevant to the internship location. The project work, which must be written within the chosen stream of specialisation or in the cross-cutting generalist stream and have an international/intercultural perspective, is comprised of three separate elements. If the student has chosen the specialisation in Arctic Studies, the project elements must be written within the area. The project elements must be prepared individually and must not exceed 20 pages in total.
	During the semester, students must prepare three draft versions (one for each project element) which must be discussed with their supervisor. At the end of the semester, students must submit one coherent report comprising the revised versions of the three project elements for a combined assessment.

1. The first project element of max. 5 pages must identify issues that are relevant to the internship and give an account of theories and/or studies which have dealt with similar or otherwise relevant issues as well as an initial problem formulation that must have an international/intercultural perspective. 2. In the second project element of max. 5 pages, the student must critically discuss possible methodological approaches to deal with the problem in focus. On the basis of the discussion, students must choose and describe a methodological framework, including description of data and possibly data collection, reflection on methods of analysis as well as possible ethic and practical issues. 3. The third project element of max. 10 pages must comprise the project's analysis. This project element must be based on the theoretical and methodological choices made in the other two project elements and include discussions of the results of the analysis in relation to the problem formulation. Finally, the student will submit all three project elements for a combined assessment. 15 Tilladt Alle skriftlige og alle elektroniske hjælpemidler emidle

Censu Intern prøve

7-trins-skala

ECTS

hiælp

Bedø mmels esfor m

Vurder Examinations in Project Oriented Course and Internship Project should collectively demonstrate that the student fulfils the objectives outlined above as regards knowledge and understanding, skills and competencies. ingskri terier

FAKTA OM MODULET

Engelsk titel	Project Oriented Course (internship in Denmark or Abroad
Modulkode	KACCG20165
Modultype	Projekt
Varighed	1 semester
Semester	Efterår
ECTS	30
Undervisningssprog	Engelsk
Tomplads	Ja
Undervisningssted	Campus Aalborg
Modulansvarlig	Karina Madsen Smed

Studienævn	Studienævnet for Tværkulturelle Studier	
------------	---	--

Kandidatuddannelsen i kultur, kommunikation og globalisering, 2016

Institut	Institut for Kultur og Globale Studier
Fakultet	Det Humanistiske Fakultet

KANDIDATSPECIALE

2018/2019

MODULETS INDHOLD, FORLØB OG PÆDAGOGIK

The student must prepare a Master's thesis on a subject which the student is free to select from within the framework of the selected stream. Students within the cross-disciplinary generalist stream are free to select their subject from within the framework of the entire programme. The thesis subject, which must possess an international and/or intercultural dimension, must be approved by the study board.

The subject must be presented to the study board in the shape of a synopsis comprising substantiation of the relevance of the subject and of the theoretical and methodological points of departure, a description of the main structure and disposition considered, a preliminary bibliography and the choice of writing period/submission deadline.

Students who have chosen the specialisation in Arctic Studies must write their thesis within this area.

LÆRINGSMÅL

VIDEN

- · the theoretical area of the selected issue
- theories and methods for the identification and analysis of a relevant and delimited issue within the main areas of culture, communication and globalisation
- research ethics and the implications of research work
- · reflection on the selected issue on a scientific basis

FÆRDIGHEDER

- independently, on the basis of scientific theory and method, seeking, analysing and applying knowledge within the area of the programme
- outlining and applying new models of analysis for the investigation of international and/or intercultural issues
- structuring and communicating knowledge gained in an academic and accessible manner.

KOMPETENCER

- problem delimitation and problem analysis within international and/or intercultural relations within the globalised world
- methodology-based argumentation for disciplinary choices and priorities
- · application of theories and scientific methods in relation to a specific issue
- launching and managing complex investigations based on scientific criteria, models of analysis, and methods within the field of the selected issue

assuming responsibility for personal academic development and specialisation within the selected area

OMFANG OG FORVENTET ARBEJDSINDSATS

30 ECTS

EKSAMEN

Prøv	Master's Thesis
ens	
navn	

Prøv efor m	Skriftlig og mundtlig An external combined oral and written examination in: Master's Thesis. The examination will be conducted as a dialogue between the student, the examiner and the external examiner on the basis of a Master's thesis prepared by one or a number of students. The thesis must be no shorter than 35 pages, and must not exceed 70 pages per student, or 80 pages if the thesis is prepared by one individual student. An abstract in English of a minimum of one page and a maximum of two pages must be prepared. (the pages of this abstract are not included in the overall minimum and maximum page numbers stipulated for the Master's thesis). Normal duration of examination: 45 minutes, including voting and communication of grade, with motivation.
ECT S	30
Tillad te hjælp emidl er	
Bedø mmel sesfo rm	
Cens ur	Ekstern prøve
Vurd ering skrite rier	Weighting: a combined grade will be awarded for the abstract and the written and oral parts of the examination. Emphasis will be placed on the written performance. The examination should demonstrate that the student fulfils the objectives outlined above as regards knowledge, understanding, skills and competencies.

Engelsk titel	Master's Thesis
Modulkode	KACCG20166
Modultype	Projekt
Varighed	1 semester
Semester	Forår
ECTS	30
Undervisningssprog	Engelsk
Tomplads	Ja
Undervisningssted	Campus Aalborg
Modulansvarlig	Martin Bak Jørgensen

Studienævn	Studienævnet for Tværkulturelle Studier
Institut	Institut for Kultur og Globale Studier
Fakultet	Det Humanistiske Fakultet

EMNESTUDIE I

2018/2019

MODULETS INDHOLD, FORLØB OG PÆDAGOGIK

This module comprises a course in theory of oral presentation and communication of academic material to different target groups. The course is organised around theory and practical exercises.

LÆRINGSMÅL

VIDEN

- · the selected subject area and relevant theory pertaining to it
- · relevant communication theory and presentation technique
- the significance of different oral communication methods in relation to defined target groups

FÆRDIGHEDER

- · structuring a delimited and coherent professional academic presentation
- · analysing and adapting to specific academic communication situations

KOMPETENCER

• oral presentation of complex academic material of international and intercultural relevance in an academic, clear, balanced and targeted manner.

OMFANG OG FORVENTET ARBEJDSINDSATS

5 ECTS

EKSAMEN

Prøvens navn	Topic Study I
Prøveform	Skriftlig This examination is a free, written take-home assignment on a topic defined in consultation with the supervisor and approved by her/him. The take-home assignment response paper must be prepared on the basis of one or a number of courses offered in the programme. The assignment paper must be prepared individually and in English by the student and must not exceed 10 pages.
ECTS	5
Tilladte hjælpemidl er	Alle skriftlige og alle elektroniske hjælpemidler
Bedømmel sesform	7-trins-skala
Censur	Intern prøve

Vurdering
kriterier

The examination should demonstrate that the student fulfils the objectives outlined as regards knowledge, understanding, skills and competencies.

FAKTA OM MODULET

Engelsk titel	Topic Study I (elective module)
Modulkode	KACCG20167
Modultype	Kursus
Varighed	1 semester
Semester	Efterår
ECTS	5
Undervisningssprog	Engelsk
Tomplads	Ja
Undervisningssted	Campus Aalborg
Modulansvarlig	Martin Bak Jørgensen

Studienævn	Studienævnet for Tværkulturelle Studier
Institut	Institut for Kultur og Globale Studier
Fakultet	Det Humanistiske Fakultet

AKADEMISK FAGLIG FORMIDLING, SKRIFTLIG 2018/2019

MODULETS INDHOLD, FORLØB OG PÆDAGOGIK

This module comprises a course in theory of oral presentation and communication of academic material to different target groups. The course is organised around theory and practical exercises.

LÆRINGSMÅL

VIDEN

- · the selected subject area and relevant theory pertaining to it
- · relevant communication theory and presentation technique
- · the significance of different oral communication methods in relation to defined target groups

FÆRDIGHEDER

- structuring a delimited and coherent professional academic presentation
- · analysing and adapting to specific academic communication situations

KOMPETENCER

 oral presentation of complex academic material of international and intercultural relevance in an academic, clear, balanced and targeted manner.

OMFANG OG FORVENTET ARBEJDSINDSATS

5 ECTS

EKSAMEN

Prøven s navn	Academic Oral Communication
Prøvefo rm	Mundtlig The examination is an individual presentation of an academic issue followed by a dialogue (examination form a). The issue is chosen by the student from within the disciplinary areas of the programme on the basis of the courses offered in the programme. The examination will be based on a subject description of 1-1½ pages, which must be approved in advance by the examiner. Duration of examination: 30 minutes, including voting and communication of grade, with motivation.
ECTS	5
Bedøm melsesf orm	7-trins-skala
Censur	Intern prøve
Vurderi ngskrite rier	The examination should demonstrate that the student fulfils the objectives outlined above as regards knowledge, understanding, skills and competencies.

Engelsk titel	Academic Oral Communication (elective module)
Modulkode	KACCG20168
Modultype	Kursus
Varighed	1 semester
Semester	Efterår
ECTS	5
Undervisningssprog	Engelsk
Undervisningssted	Campus Aalborg
Modulansvarlig	Martin Bak Jørgensen

Studienævn	Studienævnet for Tværkulturelle Studier
Institut	Institut for Kultur og Globale Studier
Fakultet	Det Humanistiske Fakultet

ARKTISKE BEFOLKNINGERS KULTUR, SAMFUND OG HISTORIE

2018/2019

MODULETS INDHOLD, FORLØB OG PÆDAGOGIK

This module comprises lectures and seminars that include exercises and student contributions. On the basis of theories of identity formation and intercultural communication, this module focuses on the colonial history of the Arctic peoples, nation-building, historical and contemporary migration to and from the Arctic, cultural encounters and cultural exchanges.

LÆRINGSMÅL

VIDEN

- · relevant theories concerning the culture, society and history of the circumpolar peoples
- themes and trends in the study of the culture, society and history of the circumpolar peoples as well as various approaches to the study of these.

FÆRDIGHEDER

- the critical assessment, selection and application of relevant theories and methods to the study of the culture, society and history of the circumpolar peoples.
- · disseminating the chosen issue and the methodology for its analysis.

KOMPETENCER

- · the delineation and analysis of a complex problem in a way that is independent and methodologically sound
- · academic reflection on a scientific basis and the assumption of responsibility for personal academic development.

OMFANG OG FORVENTET ARBEJDSINDSATS

5 ECTS

EKSAMEN

Prøvens navn	Cultures, Societies and Histories of the Peoples of the Arctic	
Prøveform	Skriftlig This examination is a 2-day take-home written assignment given by the examiner on the basis of the curriculum of the course. The assignment paper must not exceed ten pages.	
ECTS	5	
Bedømmelse sform	7-trins-skala	
Censur	Intern prøve	
Vurderingskri terier	The examination should demonstrate that the student fulfils the objectives outlined above as regards knowledge, understanding, skills and competencies.	

Engelsk titel	Cultures, Societies and Histories of the Peoples of the Arctic
Modulkode	KACCG20169
Modultype	Kursus
Varighed	1 semester
Semester	Efterår
ECTS	5
Undervisningssprog	Engelsk
Tomplads	Ja
Undervisningssted	Campus Aalborg
Modulansvarlig	Martin Bak Jørgensen

Studienævn	Studienævnet for Tværkulturelle Studier
Institut	Institut for Kultur og Globale Studier
Fakultet	Det Humanistiske Fakultet

EMNESTUDIE II

2018/2019

MODULETS INDHOLD, FORLØB OG PÆDAGOGIK

This module comprises a topic study which the student prepares on the basis of an issue selected from the courses offered in the programme.

LÆRINGSMÅL

VIDEN

- · the selected subject area and relevant theory pertaining to it
- · reflection on the selected issue on a scientific basis

FÆRDIGHEDER

- · assessment and choice of relevant theories and methods
- · communication of the selected issue and methodology for the analysis of it

KOMPETENCER

- · launching, delimiting and analysing a complex issue in an independent and methodologically well-founded manner
- assuming responsibility for personal academic development and specialisation

OMFANG OG FORVENTET ARBEJDSINDSATS

5 ECTS

EKSAMEN

Prøvens navn	Emnestudie II
Prøveform	Skriftlig This examination is a free, written take-home assignment on a topic defined in consultation with the supervisor and approved by her/him. The take-home assignment response paper must be prepared on the basis of one or a number of courses offered in the programme.
	The assignment paper must be prepared individually and in English by the student and must not exceed 10 pages.
ECTS	5
Tilladte hjælpemidl er	Alle skriftlige og alle elektroniske hjælpemidler
Bedømmel sesform	7-trins-skala
Censur	Intern prøve
Vurderings kriterier	The examination should demonstrate that the student fulfils the objectives outlined above as regards knowledge, understanding, skills and competencies.

Engelsk titel	Topic Study II
Modulkode	KACCG201610
Modultype	Kursus
Varighed	1 semester
Semester	Forår
ECTS	5
Undervisningssprog	Engelsk
Tomplads	Ja
Undervisningssted	Campus Aalborg
Modulansvarlig	Martin Bak Jørgensen

Studienævn	Studienævnet for Tværkulturelle Studier
Institut	Institut for Kultur og Globale Studier
Fakultet	Det Humanistiske Fakultet

AKADEMISK FAGLIG FORMIDLING, SKRIFTLIG 2018/2019

MODULETS INDHOLD, FORLØB OG PÆDAGOGIK

This module comprises a course in theory on written communication and considerations as regards different target groups.

LÆRINGSMÅL

VIDEN

- · the selected subject area and relevant theory pertaining to it
- relevant communication theories and methods
- · the significance of different written communication methods in relation to defined target groups

FÆRDIGHEDER

- · delimiting and communicating an academic issue and the analysis of it
- · analysing and adapting to specific academic communication situations

KOMPETENCER

 written presentation of complex academic material of international and intercultural relevance in an academic, clear, balanced and targeted manner.

OMFANG OG FORVENTET ARBEJDSINDSATS

5 ECTS

EKSAMEN

Prøvens navn	Akademisk faglig formidling, skriftlig	
Prøvefor m	Skriftlig The examination is an individual written examination which communicates an academic issue. The issue is chosen by the student from within the disciplinary areas of the programme on the basis of the courses offered in the programme. The examination will be based on a subject description of 1-1½ pages, which must be approved in advance by the examiner. The examination is a written home assignment on the basis of the subject description. The assignment paper must be prepared individually and in English by the student and must not exceed 6 pages.	
ECTS	5	
Tilladte hjælpemi	Alle skriftlige og alle elektroniske hjælpemidler	
dler		
Bedømm elsesfor m	7-trins-skala	
Censur	Intern prøve	

	The examination should demonstrate that the student fulfils the objectives outlined above as regards knowledge, understanding, skills and competencies.
r	

Engelsk titel	Academic Written Communication
Modulkode	KACCG201611
Modultype	Kursus
Varighed	1 semester
Semester	Forår
ECTS	5
Undervisningssprog	Engelsk
Tomplads	Ja
Undervisningssted	Campus Aalborg
Modulansvarlig	Martin Bak Jørgensen

Studienævn	Studienævnet for Tværkulturelle Studier
Institut	Institut for Kultur og Globale Studier
Fakultet	Det Humanistiske Fakultet

ARKTIS I DEN GLOBALE VERDEN 2018/2019

MODULETS INDHOLD, FORLØB OG PÆDAGOGIK

This module comprises lectures and seminars that include exercises and student contributions. On the basis of theories of international relations and sustainable development, the module focuses on international relations and sustainable development in the Arctic in a period of history when global players such as nation-states, supranational entities and multinational companies are increasingly interested in Arctic conditions and are investing resources in the region.

LÆRINGSMÅL

VIDEN

- · relevant theories concerning the Arctic in the global world
- themes and trends in the study of the Arctic in the global world and various approaches to the study of these.

FÆRDIGHEDER

- the critical assessment, selection and application of relevant theories and methods to the study of the Arctic in the global world
- · disseminating the chosen issue and the methodology for its analysis.

KOMPETENCER

- the delineation and analysis of a complex problem in a way that is independent and methodologically sound
- · academic reflection on a scientific basis and the assumption of responsibility for personal academic development.

OMFANG OG FORVENTET ARBEJDSINDSATS

5 ECTS

EKSAMEN

Prøvens navn	The Arctic in the Age of Globalization	
Prøvefor m	Skriftlig The examination is an individual written examination which communicates an academic issue. The issue is chosen by the student from within the disciplinary areas of the programme on the basis of the courses offered in the programme. The examination will be based on a subject description of 1-1½ pages, which must be approved in advance by the examiner. The examination is a written home assignment on the basis of the subject description. The assignment paper must be prepared individually and in English by the student and must not exceed 6 pages.	
ECTS	5	
Tilladte hjælpemi dler	Alle skriftlige og alle elektroniske hjælpemidler	
Bedømm elsesfor m	7-trins-skala	

Censur	Intern prøve
	The examination should demonstrate that the student fulfils the objectives outlined above as regards knowledge, understanding, skills and competencies.

Engelsk titel	The Arctic in the Age of Globalization
Modulkode	KACCG201612
Modultype	Kursus
Varighed	1 semester
Semester	Forår
ECTS	5
Undervisningssprog	Engelsk
Tomplads	Ja
Undervisningssted	Campus Aalborg
Modulansvarlig	Martin Bak Jørgensen

Studienævn	Studienævnet for Tværkulturelle Studier
Institut	Institut for Kultur og Globale Studier
Fakultet	Det Humanistiske Fakultet